

SENATE BILL NO. 61

INTRODUCED BY STANG
BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY SERVICES

IN THE SENATE

DECEMBER 23, 1992	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES.
JANUARY 4, 1993	FIRST READING.
JANUARY 12, 1993	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL DO PASS AS AMENDED. REPORT ADOPTED.
JANUARY 13, 1993	PRINTING REPORT. SECOND READING, DO PASS.
JANUARY 14, 1993	ENGROSSING REPORT. THIRD READING, PASSED. AYES, 49; NOES, 0. TRANSMITTED TO HOUSE.

IN THE HOUSE

JANUARY 15, 1993	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES. FIRST READING.
FEBRUARY 5, 1993	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL BE CONCURRED IN. REPORT ADOPTED.
FEBRUARY 9, 1993	SECOND READING, CONCURRED IN.
FEBRUARY 13, 1993	THIRD READING, CONCURRED IN. AYES, 89; NOES, 9.
FEBRUARY 15, 1993	RETURNED TO SENATE.

IN THE SENATE

FEBRUARY 16, 1993	RECEIVED FROM HOUSE. SENT TO ENROLLING. REPORTED CORRECTLY ENROLLED.
-------------------	--

SENATE BILL NO. 61

INTRODUCED BY STANG

BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY SERVICES

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT CLARIFYING THE
CURRICULA AT STATE YOUTH CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES; AND
AMENDING SECTION 52-5-106, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 52-5-106, MCA, is amended to read:

"52-5-106. Curricula at facilities. The academic and
vocational curricula in facilities containing academic and
vocational training ~~shall~~ must include such academic and
vocational subjects ~~as are taught in the public schools of~~
~~the state and shall~~ that conform to the standards set by the
board of public education."

-End-

APPROVED BY COMM. ON EDUCATION
AND CULTURAL RESOURCES

SENATE BILL NO. 61

INTRODUCED BY STANG

BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY SERVICES

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT CLARIFYING THE
CURRICULA AT STATE YOUTH CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES; AND
AMENDING SECTION 52-5-106, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 52-5-106, MCA, is amended to read:

"52-5-106. Curricula at facilities. The academic and
vocational curricula in facilities containing academic and
vocational training ~~shall~~ must include such academic and
vocational subjects ~~as are taught in the public schools of~~
~~the state and shall~~ that conform to the MONTANA SCHOOL
ACCREDITATION standards set by the board of public
education."

-End-

1 SENATE BILL NO. 61

2 INTRODUCED BY STANG

3 BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY SERVICES

4
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT CLARIFYING THE
6 CURRICULA AT STATE YOUTH CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES; AND
7 AMENDING SECTION 52-5-106, MCA."

8
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 **Section 1.** Section 52-5-106, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "52-5-106. Curricula at facilities. The academic and
12 vocational curricula in facilities containing academic and
13 vocational training ~~shall~~ must include ~~such~~ academic and
14 vocational subjects ~~as are taught in the public schools of~~
15 ~~the state and shall~~ that conform to the MONTANA SCHOOL
16 ACCREDITATION standards set by the board of public
17 education."

-End-

SENATE BILL NO. 61

INTRODUCED BY STANG

BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY SERVICES

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT CLARIFYING THE
CURRICULA AT STATE YOUTH CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES; AND
AMENDING SECTION 52-5-106, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 52-5-106, MCA, is amended to read:

"52-5-106. Curricula at facilities. The academic and
vocational curricula in facilities containing academic and
vocational training ~~shall~~ must include such academic and
vocational subjects ~~as are taught in the public schools of~~
~~the state and shall~~ that conform to the MONTANA SCHOOL
ACCREDITATION standards set by the board of public
education."

-End-